Replied: Tue, 30 Nov 1993 09:56:59 PST
Replied: "cheong "
From Michael .Doyle Tue Nov 30 08:56:20 1993
Received: from davinci.library.ucsf.edu by library.ucsf.edu with SMTP id
AA03789

(5.67a8/IDA-1.5); Tue, 30 Nov 1993 08:56:19 -0800
Message-Id: <199311301656.AA03789@1library.ucsf.edu>
X-Sender: doyle@library.ucsf.edu
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"
Date: Tue, 30 Nov 1993 10:01:36 -0800
To: martin, ang
From: Michael.Doyle (Michael Doyle)
Subject: Images for VR Conference Proceedings
X-Mailer: <PC Eudora Version 1.4bl7>

I need a stereo-pair set of images which show the integrated Vis/Mosaic
demo, grabbed from the screen and converted to TIF. I need this by 12
noon

today. There should be enough text around the Vis window so that it is
obvious that it is embedded in a true Mosaic document. The stereo pair
should show the embryo rotated about 6 degrees between the two images.
Cheong, just as we have done in the past.
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* Michael D. Doyle, Ph.D. email:
doyle@ckm.ucsf.edu *

* Director phone: (415)476-
9742 *

* Center for Knowledge Management fax: (415)476-
4653 * .

* University of California, San Francisco

* %

530 Parnassus Avenue, box 0840

* San Francisco, CA 94143-0840 Mosaic:
http://www.library.ucsf.edu/ *
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Plaintiffs’ Trial
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Eolas v, Microsoft CV99-Co626



